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DATE:  October 21, 2011 

PROJECT:  BRIDGE and STREET IMPROVEMENT along BROOKSIDE AVENUE 

SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM  NO. 3 

PART A: ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

1. The bid opening date is moved to November 22, 2011. 
2. The last day to submit plans and calculations for preapproval is November 2, 2011 
3. Approval of submitted plans and calculations will be given as soon as possible and no 

later than November 11, 2011 
4. The last day to submit questions is extended to November 15, 2011. 
5. The project duration is reduced from 150 work days to 120 work days.  
6. The City is issuing Plan File No. 1902 per Addendum No. 3.  
 

PART B:  ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 

Q 1: On page 38 of 60 in the Technical Specs., it states any removal of existing curbs, sidewalks, 
dirt, aggregate import, etc. should be included in those specific items. If that is the case, we 
would request quantities of those removals, as we do not see them on the plans. We also would 
request cross sections for any dirt excavation or fill.  
A1: The Special Provisions (SP) remains the same. No quantities and no cross section will be 
provided.  
Q2: Is Item Q1 above covered under roadway excavation item? 
A2: No it is not. 
Q 3:  Can the roadway excavation material be used as fill over the proposed Culvert as long as  
the material meet the specifications for class II base i.e. (cold milled material)? 
A3:  Yes, as long as they meet or exceed Caltrans specifications. 
 Q4: Is utilizing a combination of General Liability and Umbrella Policy sufficient to meet the 
limit stated in the contract? 
A4:  Yes it is as long as they are both accepted by the California Insurance Commission.  
Q5: Our carrier has an AM Best rating of A, IX. Is it acceptable to the City of Beaumont, or be 
rated A, XV or better? 
A5: AM Best rating of A, IX is acceptable to the City. 
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 Q6: Item No. 4 of Addendum No. 1 -  Do you mean Preapproval submittal is required 10  work 
days before the first working day or do you expect bidders to provide a submittal before the bid 
opening?                                                                                                                                   
A7: Detailed drawings and calculations signed by a California licensed engineer are 
required for the culvert and/ or retaining wall preapproval. The last day to submit for 
preapproval is October 28, 2011 
 Q8: Please provide details for the retaining walls, none are provided. 
A8: Plan File Number 1902 show structural details of both arch culvert and retaining walls. 
Q9: Where is the detail drawing of the retaining walls of the culvert? On sheet 9, the retaining 
wall looks like cmu walls.                                                                                                                   
A9:  Sheet 9 of 9 is revised and snow show reinforced concrete retaining walls. See Plan File No. 
1902 for specifications and details. 
Q10: After we submit the proposed arch culvert to you 10 days before bid date, when do we get 
a response back from you saying that the proposed culvert is approved? I need a few days to 
figure out the cost.                                                                                                                                      
A10:  See Part A Item 3. 
 

PART C:  INSTRUCTION 
 
1. Bidders’ attention is directed to Bidders Instructions 11.  

 
PART D:  ATTACHMENT 
 

1.  Plan File No. 1896, 1809-A, and Option 2. Please note all delta revisions. 
2.  Plan File No. 1902. 
3.  Pages 5 & 9 thru 22 of 37 inclusive of Specs and Contracts  
4. Pages 39, 40, & 41of 60 of Technical Specs & Special Provisions  
5. Caltrans Std. B11-54 with Std. B11-51 
6 . Modified Caltrans Std. B11-54 with Std. B11-51 
 __________________NOTHING FOLLOWS_____________  














































































